
 
 

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL 
 
THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager E-SIGN: 
FROM:  Harry Klinkhamer, Historical Resources Manager, THROUGH Ricky Simpson, Director of 
Public Works and Asset Management, THROUGH James Clinch, Assistant City Manager 
DEPARTMENT:  Public Works 
DATE: December 12, 2022     MEETING DATE:  January 10, 2022 
 
SUBJECT / TOPIC:  Request Approval for City Council to Authorize the Mayor’s Signature 
on the Certified Local Government Application and Letter of Assurance and Direct Staff to 
Submit Application to the Florida State Historic Preservation Office 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: At the July 12, 2022 City Council meeting, Council approved staff 
completing the application for the Certified Local Government Program.  Staff has completed the 
application and requests City Council authorize the mayor to sign the application and letter of 
assurance and to direct staff to submit it to the State of Florida State Historic Preservation Office. 
 
 
SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Six: Preserve the Venice Quality of Life through Proper 
Planning 
 
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Consent Motion 
 
 
              
 
Yes     N/A 
☒   ☐ Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting) 

 ☒   ☐ City Attorney Reviewed/Approval 
☐   ☒ Risk Management Review 
☐   ☒ Finance Department Review/Approval 

Funds Availability (account number):  
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